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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Robert L. Pettit
202.719.7019
rpettit@wileyrein.com

Re: Notice of Ex Parte Presentation
MB Docket No. 07-57, WT Docket No. 07-293, IE Docket No. 95-91

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On May 10, 2010, representatives of Sirius XM Radio Inc. ("Sirius XM") met with
Commissioner Mignon Clyburn, William Lake, Rick Kaplan, and Louis Peraertz to
discuss issues associated with the above-captioned proceedings. Participants on
behalf of Sirius XM were Mel Karmazin, James Blitz, and Patrick Donnelly of
Sirius XM and Richard E. Wiley and myself of Wiley Rein LLP.

During the meeting, the participants discussed the WCS service rules proposed by
the FCC Staff in its April 2, 2010 Public Notice. 1 Sirius XM expressed views
consistent with those already in the record of this proceeding. In advance of the
meeting, I transmitted Sirius XM's latest video showing the effects of the staff s
proposed rules for WCS mobile service on satellite radio reception via email to Rick
Kaplan and Louis Peraertz.2 A copy of this email is attached hereto.

Additionally, the participants reviewed the merger condition requiring Sirius XM to
enter into long-term leases or other agreements to provide a Qualified Entity or
Entities rights to four percent of the full-time audio channels on the Sirius platform
and on the XM platform. The participants discussed the pending implementation of
this merger condition and Sirius XM expressed views consistent with those already
in the record of this proceeding.

Commission StaffRequests that Interested Parties Supplement the Record on Draft
Interference Rulesfor Wireless Communications Service and Satellite Digital Audio Radio Service,
Public Notice, WT Docket No. 07-293,18 Docket No. 95-91, GEN Docket No. 90-357, RM No.
8610 (reI. Apr. 2,2010).

See Letter from Robert L. Pettit, Counsel for Sirius XM Radio, to Marlene H. Dortch,
Secretary, Federal Communications Commission, WT Docket No. 07-293 (filed May 6, 2010).
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Please contact the undersigned if there are any questions with this filing.

Respectfully,

Robert L. Pettit
Wiley Rein LLP
Counsellor Sirius XA1 Radio Inc.

cc: The Honorable Mignon Clyburn
William T. Lake, Chief, Media Bureau
Rick Kaplan, Chief of Staff to Commissioner Clyburn
Louis Peraeliz, Legal Advisor to Commissioner Clyburn
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Robert

From: Pettit, Robert

Sent: Monday, May 10,201012:03 PM

To: 'rick.kaplan@fcc.gov'; 'Iouis.peraertz@fcc.gov'

Subject: Video - WT Docket 07-293

On behalf of Sirius XM Radio Inc. and in anticipation of today's call, attached is a link to a brief
video demonstrating the interference that will occur to satellite radio subscribers under the
WCS rules proposed by the FCC staff on April 2. [hi§ vidf3Q [f3Pf(3§f3/1t§ WOElt§Eltf3/1itf3 mc!iQ
QQ/1§umf3[§III/i1L(3)(Pf3rif3DQf3jf tOf3 C;Qmmi§§iQD Eldopt§ fOf3§tElff'§ pmPQ§f3c! rU/f3§. The tests
employed standard off-the-shelf test equipment, a 2.5 MHz guard band, representative WCS
uplinks, and other operational characteristics that would be allowed under the draft rules.

A copy of the video will be submitted for the record in WT Docket 07-293.

We look forward to discussing this with you and Commissioner Clyburn.

[Password: srxm]
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NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney­
client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do
not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and
notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail tolnformation@wiIeyrein.com. As part of our
environmental efforts, the firm is WILEY GREEN(TM). Please consider the environment before printing
this email.
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